
MEMO 
To: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 

From: Lauren Foley 

Date: Aug 12, 2021 

Permit Erosion/Sediment Control Inspection Report 

Summary 

This month’s inspections focused on Edina’s Birchcrest neighborhood, SWLRT at various locations, and Lone Lake. As vegetation is 
likely grown in, I completed the second half of my audit inspection of the trail widths for Lone Lake Park’s mountain biking trail. 
The inspection results can be discussed by Administrator Anhorn.  

• Number of inspections: 16
• Number of sites removed from inspections: 4
• Number of sites to remain in queue with no issues observed: 2
• Number of inspections with project not started: 0
• Number of inspections with issues observed: 2
• Number of follow-up inspections: 0



Inspections 

 

 

Totals 

*All values are estimates* 

Approximately 290 open permits with potential for activity 

• Approximately 175 with activity 
• Approximately 115 without activity  

Sites with Issue(s) Observed  
Permit 
Number 

Address Type Summary of Results Communication 

2021-45 6012 Birchcrest Dr, Edina 
 

SFH Construction access protection not 
installed as needed 

Communicated to 
applicant/contractor 

2016-88 SWLRT 212 East entrance 
ramp from Valley View Rd 

Public Inlet protections need to be reinstalled Communicated to 
contractor 

Follow-Up Inspections 
Permit 
Number 

Address Type Summary of Results Communication 

     


